January 19, 1966

Texas-New~Mexico Pipeline Company
P. O. Box 1510
Midland, Texas

Re: Sale of 0il

Gentlemen:

Tenneco Oil Company has requested permission to sell
216 barrels of crude oil produced on the State K lease,
from the State N lease, Unit B 22-17-29, Grayburg Jackson
Pool. It is our understanding that this oil was moved to
this leasge, in order to avoid the loss of the same, when
2 leak developed in the State K tank battery. Permission
for this sale is hereby granted. However, the oil must
be charged to the State K lease,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 11

MLA/bh
cc: N. M. 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico
¢c: Tenneco 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1031
Midland, Texas






